Photograph

Building Name/No:	13-15	Serial No:	189
Address:	King's End, Ruislip, HA4 7DD		
Ward:	West Ruislip	Use:	Residential

Statement of significance/ Reasons for
designationArchitectural: Designed by F.H. Mansford,
who lived in no 15. The semi-detached pair
has been deliberately made to look like a
single house, to comply with the requirements
of King's College.
Townscape: Key Landmark building, part of
King's College's Garden Suburb Plan, one of
the earliest in Hillingdon.

<u>Historic</u>: The new avenue called King's End was driven through demesne pasture called Wythycrofts in 1905. King's College had owned the land since the 15th century.

Sources: Pevsner (2002) Information provided by: Eileen C Bowlt, Ruislip, Northwood and Eastcote Local History Society

